From: Michele Mckinney

To: JCCR Exhibits
Subject: Cap and trade
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 8:08:03 PM

Consider this, California started leadership on this., And it seems it all revolves around surplus
oil and natural gas. Doesn't really have anything to do with stopping pollution, and the whole
point of global warming. It's about jerking around people, that haven't done any research. If
one state has to do it, we all should. Washington, should not be any different!! Idaho shouldn't
be. If you're going to do it, it better be ALL of AMERICA! Let's get real! Stop the rederic!
How about putting solar panels on homes and businesses? Oh yeah, electric companies
wouldn't be able to charge a mint! How about counties and states, fix the roads, oh yeah, then
they couldn't pay politicians big money. Let's get real!!
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Cdlifornia, who came up with thisideal, will not implament until at least 2030. I'm all for
green ideas, but this | will not stand by. Not our fault, they have surplus oil and natural gas,
aakd want to make extramoney. And as far as wildfires, and global warming. If anyone cares
to check, we are not all to blame. Maybe, people need to do alittle more research, before

they get on their soapbox!
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